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Annexure-A

Company Secretaries

I}s GROVER AHUJA & ASSOCIATES

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

M/s. ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

138, Ansal Chamber - |I, Bikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate governance practice by ReNew Akshay Urja
Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and
Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the financial year ended 315t March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter.

We report that, we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 31%* March, 2024
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there
under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there
under to the extent of foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment,
External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021,

ii. The Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure_____

&
ySLy 7,
L} ‘7_" m"
302, 3" Floor, Gagandeep Building, Rajendra Place, New Delhi - 110008 ‘{’
Tel: +91 11 49091217 %% /&
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Annexure-B
To, v
M/s. Grover Ahuja& Associates
Company Secretaries
302, Third Floor, Gagandeep Building,
Rajendra Place, New Delhi- 110008

Sub: Explanations for certain provisions of Corporate Governance which are under process of compliance

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

This is to confirm that the Company has complied provisions of Corporate Governance on ‘Comply or Explain’
basis. There are certain provisions which are under process of compliance. The explanation for pendency of
compliance of these provisions is as follows:

Regulation Reason for pendency of compliance
17(8) Complied — No Pendency
23(9) Complied — No Pendency
24(1) Not applicable — No Subsidiary
24(2),(3),(4),(5) & (6) Complied wherever applicable
25(11) & 25(12) Complied
26(3) Complied
27(1) Being a discretionary requirement the Company is in
process

The above information is given with full knowledge and believes with the correctness and appropriateness of
records.

By the order of the Board of
For ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

-
|

\"/\'
('ad
Sachin Kumés

(Company Secretary)
Membership No: A31353

Date: 12.08.2024
Place: Gurugram

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

5PT 275651
sNew.Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone 6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009
2t 138, Ansal Chambers-lE Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - IO066
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67, Institutionai Area
Sector 44, Gurugram - 122 003

S.R. Batiisoi & Co. LLP Haryana, Indis

Chartered Accountants Tel: +91 124 681 6000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Renew Akshay Urja Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Renew Akshay Urja Limited (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the
mannet so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principtes generally accepted

in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the finaneial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in the
‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidernce we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

We have determined that there are no key audit matiers to communicate in our report,
Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The Director’s report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this anditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial staternents or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

3.R. Ballibei & CoLLP, a Limited L ty Partnership with LL ntity ko AAB-4294
k
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Chartered Accountants

When we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
te communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in cquity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
20135, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ertor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability te continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonahle assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arisc from frand or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with S5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that js
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may iavolve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Cotnpany has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectivencss of such controls,

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasenableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management,

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of managentent’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s abilily to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exisis, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
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may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*+  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethicat
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued hy the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 17 a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that:

(2) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 2(i)(vi) below
on reporting under Rule 11(g):

{¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the hooks of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) The observation relating to the maintenance of accounis and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(h) and paragraph 2(i){vi) below on
reporting under Rule 11(g).

{g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this
Ieport:

(h) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been paid / provided
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act;
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(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

iil. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any malerial foreseeable losses;

iii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of finds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:

b} No funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities {“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

V. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
(SAP 54 Hana) for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
{edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software except that, audit trail feature was enabled at the underlying application
database w.c.f. 28 March 2024, as described in note 33 to the financial statements. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with in respect of the accounting software throughout the year, except that for the underlying
application database wherein the same has been established w.e.f 28 March 2024,

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

—i

per Naman Agarwal
Partner
Membership Number: 502405

ans
e LY

UDIN: 24502405BKEYXK 1679
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 24, 2024
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph of our report of even date under the heading “Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements”

Renew Akshay Urja Limited (“the Company™)

In terms of the information and explanation sought by us and given by the company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

()

(i)

(iii}

(a) (A} The Company has maintained preper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{a) (B) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(2)(B)} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} All Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management in the previous vear
in accordance with a planned programme of verifying them once in three years which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard io the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

{c} The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in note 4 to the financial
stalements are held in the name of the Company. These immovable properties are pledged with Catalyst
Trusteeship Limited. the Security Trustee as security for the lenders and their title deeds are not available
with the Company. The same has not been independently confirmed by the Security Trustee and hence
we are unable to comment on the same.

Description | Gross carrying { Held inname | Whether Period held — | Reason for not
of Property | value of promoter, director | indicate range, | being held in
or their relative or | where the name of
employee appropriate Company
Land 29,10,26,252 | Renew No 6-7 vears Mortgage to
Akshay Urja lender
Limited

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the vear ended March 31,
2024. The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company.

(¢} There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(2) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on
such physical veriftcation.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate
from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the vear on the basis of security of current
assefs. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

During the year the Company has provided loans to its Intermediary Holding Company as follows:

Particulars Loans {in Rs. Million)*
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the

year

- Intermediary Holding Company 970

Balance outstanding as at balance sheel date in
respect of above cases
- Intermediary Holding Company

970

*excluding interest
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(iv)

I\

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee or provided security to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(b) During the year, the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans
to its Intermediary Holding Company are not prejudicial to the Company's interest. The Company
has not made investments, provided guarantees or security during the year.

{c) The Company has granted loans to companies which are repayable on demand. For loans outstanding
at year end, we are informed that company has not demanded repayment of any such loan during the
vear. The payment of interest has been regular.

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, firms,
limited liability parinerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties which was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) As disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements, during the vear, the Company has granted [oans
or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment to companies. Of these following are the details of the aggregate amount of
loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters or related parties as defined in clause
(76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013:

{in Rs. Million)

All Parties Promoters Related Parties
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances | 970 NA 970
in nature of loans
- Repayable on demand
Percentage of loans/ advances in 100% NA 100%
nature of loans to the total loans

There are no loans, investments, guaraniees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3{iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made
thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rufes made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, related to the generation of power. and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the same.

(a)} The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, income-tax, duty of customs, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. Provisions of Service tax,
provident fund, sales-tax, excise duty, value added tax and employees’ state insurance are not applicable.

(b} There are no dues of goods and services tax, income tax, customs duty, cess, and other statutory dues
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. Provisions of Service tax, provident fund,
sales-tax, duty of excise, value added tax and employees’ state insurance are not applicable.

The Company has not swrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly.
the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(ix)

{x)

(x1)

{xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

(xv}

(xvi)

{a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender,

(b)The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-tenm
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f)The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, Accordingly, the requirement
to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or
partially or optionaily convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

{a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

{b) During the year, no reportunder sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(¢} As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a} The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934} are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clavse (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b} The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi}(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(xvii)

(xviii)

{xix)

(xx)

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi){d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial vear. The Company has not incurred
cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable o the Company.

On the basis of the financial raties disclosed in note 39 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
aftention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a petiod of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

{a) There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specitied in Schedule VII
of the Companies Act (the Act}, in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the
Act, This matter has been disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent armounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6} of section 135 of Companies Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 28 to the financial statemennts.

For S.R. Batlibei & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

&z'__’j/‘—

per Naman Agarwal

Partner

Membership Number: 502405
UDIN: 24502405BKEYXK 1679

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 24,2024
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of Renew Akshay
Urja Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial staterments of Renew Akshay Urja
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {"ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accourting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial infarmation, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial comtrols with reference to these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internat financial controls, both
issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controis operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements incloded obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference 1o these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company"s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference lo financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's intetnal financial
conirols with reference to financial staiemenis includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generatly aceepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the Company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, ot dispesition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any svaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinicn, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of infernal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia.
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Balance Sheet as 2t 31 March 2024
{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Assets
Non-carrent assets
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets

Others
Prepayments
Non-current tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventoncs

Financial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans
Others

Prepayments

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Equity component of compulsory convertible debentures
Securities premium
Debenture redemption reserve
Retained earnings
Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Long Term Borrowings
Long term Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Taotal non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial Habilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro eaterprises and small enterprises
Other current financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Total eurreat liabilities
Total liabilities
Totat equity and liabilities

Summary of material accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For $.R. Batlibei & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

per Naman Al
Partner
Membership No.: 502405
Place: Gurugram

Date: 24 May 2024

Notes As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March2023
4 7,100 7.355
5
3 4 .
7 0 -
22 4
8 11 11
7,137 7.370
[+ 13 9
10 409 1,157
11 a3 18
11 1,527 1.463
hj 2,074 1,104
5 41 22
7 25 36
8 7 9
4,194 3,818
11,331 11,188
12A 133 133
134 1,144 1,144
13B 1,200 1,200
13C 303 239
13D 2,209 1,622
4,989 4,338
14 4,888 5,304
15 26 44
6 439 207
5,373 5,358
16 419 685
17 - -
462 499
18 74 108
19 14 3
9269 1,295
6,342 6,850
11,331 11,188
3.1
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Statement of Profit snd Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Income:

Revenue from contracts with customers
Other income

Total income

Expenses:
Other expenses
Total expenses

Earning before interest, tax, depreciafion and amortization (EBITDA)

Depreciation expense
Finance cost

Profit before tax

Tax expense
Deferred tax

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Earnings per share (in INR): {face value per share: INR 10)
(1} Basic
(2) Diluted

Summary of material accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005

Chartered Accountants

?jz t
per Njman Agarwal
Partner
Membership No.: 502405

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 May 2024

Notes

20

24

{a)

(b)

() +(b)

25

3.1

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

1,494 1,464
357 51
1,851 1,515
117 137
117 137
1,734 1378
235 234
597 635
902 509
252 130
650 379
650 379
28.46 16.61
28.46 16.61
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Ameunts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Parficulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 202 509
Adjustments for:

Depreciation expense 235 234
Interest income (173) (38)
Provisions written back - (12)
Unwinding of discoumt on provisions 2 3
Interest expense 541 565
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,507 1,261
Movement in working capital

Decrease in trade receivables 748 738
Increase in inventories {8) 3)
Decrease/(increase) in other current assets 2 (€]
Increase in other non-current financial assets @) -
(Increase)/decrease in other current financial assets (11) 2
Decrease in prepayments i2 27
Increase in other non-current assets - {4)
Increase in other current liabilities 11 0
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables (38) 99
Increase/(decrease) in other current financial liabili [4}] -
Decrease in provisions - (3)
Cash generated from operations 2,218 2,112
Income tax paid (net) {an (2)
Net cash generated from operating activities 2,201 2,110
Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment including capital work in progress, capital creditors and 61 @
capital advances

Net investments in bank deposits having restdual maturity more than 3 menths (63) (1,364}
Loan given to related parties 970) -
Interest received 166 26
Net cash used in investing activities (898) (1,345)
Cash flow from financing activities

Repayment of long-term borrowings (402) (387)
Repayment of short-term borrowings (287) 133
Interest paid (539) (335}
Net cash used in financing activities (1,228) (789}
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 75 (24)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 18 42
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 23 18
Components of cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:

- On current accounts 23 2
- On deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months 70 i6
Total cash and cash equivalents 93 13
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars ::‘;:n;'fp?;h;:;; Cash flows (net) Other changes* Clo;;nng{amhn;:;;s at

Long-term borrowings 5,700 (402),
| Short-term borrowings 656 (287 370
Total Hahilities from financing activities 6,356 (688)

*5.5
P el M
=



ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Amounts in INR millions, uniss otherwise stated)

Particulars

Long-term s (inciuding current maturities and net of ancillary

borrowings cost incurred)

Short-term borrowings

Total liabilities from financing activities

Opening ha.llance Cash flows (net)

(3

* other changes include reinstatement of foreigh currency borrowing and amortisation of ancillary borrowing cost.

Summary of material accounting policies

Notes:

31

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows",

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAIF  Registration No.: 301003E/E300003
Chartered Accountants
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Attributable to the eguity holders of the Company
Equity Reserves and Surplus
. , component of
Particulars Eq::{tsits:lare compulsorily Securities Retained ::;::l::i;i Totsl equity
converiible premium earnings
debentfures LR
(refer note 12A} | (refer note 12B) | (refer note 13B) | (refer note 13D) {refer note 13C)

Asatl April 2022 133 1,144 1,200 1,212 270 3959
Profit for the year - - - 379 - 379
Total comprehensive income - - - 379 - 379
Transfer from debenture redemption reserve - - - 31 (31) =
As at 31 March 2023 133 1,144 1,200 1,622 239 4,338
Profit for the year - - - 650 - 650
Total Comprehensive Income - - - 650 - 650
Transfer to debenture redemption reserve - - - (64} 64 -
As at 31 March 2024 133 1,144 1,200 2,209 303 4,990

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300003
Chartered Accountants

per n Agarwal
Partner

Membership No.: 302405
Place: Gurugram

Date: 24 May 2024
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amounis in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

1

3.1

a)

b)

General information

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited (Formerly known as ReNew Alkshay Urja Private Limited) (‘the Company’) js a public limited company domiciled in
India.The Company was converted into a public company with effect from 1 November 2017 and consequently the name of the Company has changed
from ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited to ReNew Akshay Urja Limited.

During financial year 2017-18, the Company issued and aflotted 7,600 Non -Convertible Debentures at a face value of INR 1,000,000 each to (Total value
INR 7,600,000,000) for the purpose of refinancing of existing term loans on 20 September 2017 and the same are listed under the Wholesale Debt Market
Segment of National Stock Exchange with effect from 13 October 2017.

The registered office of the Company is located at 138, Ansal Chamber - 1T Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066. The Company is carrying out business
activities relating to generation of power through non-conventional and renewable energy sources.

The Financial Staiements of the Company were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 24 May 2024.

Rasis of preparation
The Company prepared its Financial Statements as per Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. The Financial Statements have been prepared using presentation and disclosure requirements of the Schedule Il of
Companies Act, 2013.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair
- Derivative financial instruments
- Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

Summary of material accounting policies

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and lisbilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification.

An asset is freated as current when it is:

» Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

= Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seitle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are clagsified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when it is:

+ Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets / liabilities are classified as non-current assets / liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation / settlement in cash and cash equivalents. The Company
has identified twelve months as their operating cycle for classification of their current assets and liabilities.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liahilitv takes place cither:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

« In the absence of a principal inarket, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company. q}/

The fair value of an asset or a liabifity is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the bl 1oouming
that market participants act in their economic best interest. The fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market pariicipant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in ifs highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

<)

All assets and liabilities for which fair vatue is measured or disclosed in the financial atements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as
foltows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

« Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
* Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level mput that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
* Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and labilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of
the asset or lability and the level of the fair value hierarchy. (Refer Note 29 and 30),

At each reporting date, the management of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilitics which are required to be remeasured
or re-assessed as per the accounting policies of the Company.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing cafegorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determination of fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevani notes as foliowing:
+ Disclosures for significant estimates and assumptions (Refer Note 32)

+ Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 30)

- Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (Refer Note 29)

Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contfracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that refects the
consideration to which the Company expects io be enfitled in exchange for titose goods or services. The Company has generally concluded thatit is the
principal in its revenue arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer,

Sale of Power
Income from supply of power is recognised over fime on the supply of units generated from plant to the grid as per terms of the Power Purchase Agreement
("PPA") entered into with the customers.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the trassaction
price needs to be allocated. In ) the transaction price for the sale of power, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration and
consideration payable to the customer (if any).

Transaction Price - ‘ng Performance Obligation

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognised as at the end of the rporting
period and an explanation as to when the Company expects to recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115,
the Company has not disclosed the remaining performance obligation related disclosures for contracts as the revenue recognized corresponds direstly with
the value to the customer of the entity’s performance completed to date.

(i) Variable consideration

if the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for
transferring the goods or service to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that
a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration
is subsequently resolved.

- Rebates
In some PPAs, the Company provide rebates in invoice if payment is made before the due date. Rebates are offsct against amounts payable by the
customers. To estimaie the variable consideration for the expected future rebate, the Company applies the most likely method.

(i) Consideration payable to customers
In some PPAs, Company has to pay consideration te customers. Consideration payable to customers are offset against the revenue recognised as and when
sale of power occurs,

« &

{(iii) Contract balances

™

Contraet assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for sale of power transferred to the customer. If the Company petfo ale of
power to a customer before the customer pays consideration or hefore payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is
conditional.

Contract liabilities
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract

liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due {whichever is earlier). Contract liabilitics are recognised as revenue when the
Company performs under the contraci,



ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated}

&)

e)

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.¢., only the passage of time is required before payment of
the consideration is due).

Income from compensation for loss of revenue
Income from compensation for loss of revenue is recognised after certainty of receipt of the same is established.

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured at amortised cost through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rat (EIR).
EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest
rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Foreign currencies
The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which is alse the functional currency and the currency of the pritnary economic
environment in which the Company operates.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the company at their functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in stafement of profit and loss with the exception of the
following:

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Company’s net investment of a foreign operation. These
are recognised in OC! until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount is reclassifted to profit or loss.

- Tax charges and credits atiributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCL

Taxes
Tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax,

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax
taws used 10 compute the amount are those that are enacted or substaniively enaced, at the reporting date in India. Current income tax relating to items
recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off these.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between ihe tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

In sitnations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961, enacted in [ndia, no deferred tax (asset or liability} is
recognised in respect of temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period. Deferred taxes in respect of temporary differences which
reverse affer the tax holiday period are recognised in the period in which the temporary differences originate. However, the Company iestrict the recognition
of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets can be realised.

Dreferret tax assets and Habilities are Teasured-at the tax Tates that are expected to-apply in the period when the asset-is realised or the lability is settled,
hased on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCI or equity). Deferred tax tems are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCT or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.



ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Naotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

f)

)

h)

Property, plant and equipment

Construction work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Property, plant and equipment except freehold land is stated at
cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment
and borrowing costs for leng-term construction projects if the recognition criterfa are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost
is ecognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recogni  n criteria are satisfied. All other repair and mainenance
costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as incurred. Freehold land is stated at cost net of accumulated impairment losses and is not
depreciated.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the ion
criteria for a provision are met. Refer to significant accounting judgements estimates and assumptions (Note 32) and provisions (Note 15) for further
information about the recognised decommissioning provision.

Subsequent cosis

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment,
if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably with the carrying
amount of the replaced part getting derecognised. The cost for day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in statement of profit or
loss as and when incurred.

Derecognition

item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal (i.c., at the date the recipient obtains
control} or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposak. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when asset is
derecognised.
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation/amertization of PPE
Depreciation and amortisation are calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

10

Based on an external technical assessment, the management believes that the useful lives as given above and residual value of 0%0-5%, best represents the
period over which management expecis o use its assets and its residual value. The useful life of plant and equipment is different from the useful life as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule I1 of Companies Act, 2013.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation and amortisation of property plant and equipment and intangible assets are reviewed at each
financial period end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest, discount on issue, premium payable on redemption and other costs that an entity ineurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds (this cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the barrowing caosts). The
borrowing costs are amortised basis the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method over the term of the loan. The EIR amortisation is recognised under finance
¢costs in the statement of profit or loss. The amount amortised for the period from disbursement of borrowed funds upto the date of capitalisation of the
qualifying assets is added to cost of the qualifying assets.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assess, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimate the asset’s recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
or cash-generating units {CGUY) fair value less costs of disposal and ifs value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 1o the asset. In determining fair value Jess costs of disposal, recent market transactions arc
Taken imo Accomt, if Mo Such transactions can be identified; an appropriate vatation modet 15 usetd. These catentations are corroborated by ratvation
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s
CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast generally cover a remaining life of the power purchase
agreements of the project considering the long term fixed rate firm agreements available,

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statlement of profit or loss. ”
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For assets excluding peodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to deiermine whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount, A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognised, The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverabie amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such
reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, reversal is treated as an increase in
revaluation.

j) Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When
the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insnrance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to & provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any
reimbursement,

If the efict of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to
the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Decommissioning liability

The Company considers constructive obligations and records a provision for decommissioning costs of the solar power plants. Decommissioning costs are
provided for at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the relevant
asset. The cash flows are discounted at a curient pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount
is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit or loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed
annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs, or in the discount rate applied, are added to or deducted from the cost of the
asset.

k) Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable vafue, Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition, Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busiess, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale. Unserviceable / damaged inventories are identified and written down based on technical evaluation,

Unserviceable/damaged inventories are identified and written down based on technical evaluation,

) Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, fransaction costs
that are atiributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or corvention in the market piace {regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows; and

b} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is incladed in other income
in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Debt instruments at fair vaiue through other comprehensive income
A “debt instrument” is classified as at the fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT} if bath of the following eriteria ire met

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selking the financial assets; and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.

s

Debt instruments included within FVTOCT category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements arc
recognised in OCL However, the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement
of profit or loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit or
loss, Interest eamned whilst holding FVTOCT debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.
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Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss
Fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL) is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVTOCYL, is classified as at FVTPL,

Irt addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such
election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismateh’). The Company
has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.,

Debt instrments included within FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or non-financial host, is separated from the host and accounted for as a separate
derivative if: the economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to the host; a separate instrument with the same terms ag the embedded derivative
would meet the definition of a derivative; and the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives are mensured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the confract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of 2 financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss
category.

Equity investments

All other equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for irading and contingent consideration
recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at fair value through profit or loss. For all other equity
instrumenits, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company
makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair vahue changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recogtised in
the OCL There is no recycling of the amounts from OCT to statement of profit or loss, even on sale of investment, However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within FVTPL category are measured at fair valoe with all changes recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The respective Group has transferred their rights to receive cash flows from the asset or have assumed the obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under 2 “pass-through’ atrangement; and

- Either the Company has transferred substantially ali the risks and rewards of the asset, or has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but have transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred it's rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and fo what
extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transforred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset,
nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the continuing involvement of Company. In
that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the assoeiated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Company has refained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of ihe asset
and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 199, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for all debt
instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss, ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. The
Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment,

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate, The amount of
ECLs is sensitive to changes in circomstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical eredit loss experience and forecast of
economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual defaudt in the future.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather it recognises impairment loss allowance based
on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from initial recognition,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposuie, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in
the credit risk since initia! recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss, However, if
credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If. in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no lon ger
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-mon (SR
Company considers that there has been a significant increase in credit risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due. A
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Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible defauit events over the expected life of a financial instrument, The 12-month ECL is
a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date,

The Company considers a financial asset in defauli when contractual payments are 3 days past due. However, in certain cases, the Company may also
consider a financial asset o be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual
amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A financial asset is written off when there s no rasonable
expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal} during the period is recognised as income / expense in the statement of profit or logs.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities arc classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instrumenits in an effective hedge, as appropriate,

All financial liabilities are recognised initially af fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly atiributable transaction
costs,
The financial liabilities of the Company include trade and other payables, derivative financial instruments, loans and borrowings including bank overdraft,

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as discussed below:

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing foans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral parl of the EIR. The EIR,
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit or loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Compound instruments - Compulsorily Convertible Debentures
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the coniract

The Company recognises interest, dividends, losses and gains relating to such financial instrument or a component that is a financial lability as income or
expense in the statement of profit or loss.

The present value of the liability part of the compulsarily convertible debeniures classified under financial liabilities and the equity component is calculated
by subtracting the liability from the total proceeds of CCDs.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial instrument are allocated to the liability and equity components of the instrument in
proportion to the allocation of proceeds. Transaction costs that relate Jjointly to more than one transaction (for example, cost of issue of debentures, listing
tees) are allocated to those transactions using a basis of allocation that is rational and consistent with similar transactions.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged / cancefled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference in the respective arrying
antounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets and labilities

The Company determines classification of financiai assets and lighilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for
financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilitics. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassitication is made only if there
is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.

The Company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or intermal changes which are significant to the
Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties, A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to
perform an activity that is sigifieant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the
reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amourt is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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m)

n)

0)

4]

q)

3.2

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash-equivalents

Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as defined above, net of bank overdrafts
as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents consists of deposits with an original maturity of more than three months. These balances arc is
classified into current and non-current portions based on the remaining term of the deposit.

Measurement of EBITDA

The Company has elected to present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) as a separate ling jtem on the face of the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company measure EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss) from continuing operations. In their measurement, the
companies include interest income but do not include depreciation and amortisation expense, finance costs and tax expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent labilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Basic eamnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares and instruments mandatorily convertible into equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by
dividing the net profit atiributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average
market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a
later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares
issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

"The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted carnings per share.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (ie., only the passage of time is required before payment of
the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policics of financial assets in section fn} Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent
meastrement.

New standards, interpretations and amendments

3.2,1 New and amended standards
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the
following Ind AS which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023. The Company applied for the first-time these amendments.

(i) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8

The amendments clarify the distinetion between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the correetion of errors. Tt has also
been clarified how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendments had no material impact on the Company’s standalone financial statements,

(ii) Disclosure of accounting policics - Amendments to Ind AS 1

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their
“significant’ accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how emtities apply the concept
of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments have had an impact on the Company’s disclosures of accounting policies, but not on the measurement, recognition or presentation of any
itetns in the Company’s financiat statements,
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5 Financial assets

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

As at
31 March 2024

Asat
31 March 2023

Others

Security deposits 4 .
Total 4 =
Current

Loans

Considered good - Unsecured

Loan to fellow subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares (refer note 26) 1,104 1.104
Loans to related parties (refer note 26)* 970 -
Total 24074 1,10
Others

Recoverable from related parties (refer note 26) 15 4
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 10 14
Interest accrued on loans to related parties* (refer note 26) 16 4
Total 41 22

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assels which generate a fixed or variable interest income for the Company. The carrying value may beaffected by

changes in the credit risk of the counterparties.
*Unsecured loan to related party is recoverabte on demand and carvies interest at 8.00% per annum,

Loans or advances to specified persons

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

Type of Borrower Amount outstanding % of Total Amount outstanding % of Total
Related Parties 2,074 100% 1,104 100%
6 Deferred tax liabilities (net) As at Asat
31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023
Deferred tax related to items recognised in statement of profit and loss:
Deferred tax liabilities (gross)
Difference in written down value (WDV) as per books of account and tax laws 1,646 1,642
Ancillary batrowing cost post commissioning 7 8
(a) 1,653 1,650
Deferred tax assets (gross)
Compound Financial Instruments 0 0
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income 1,181 1,426
Provision for decommissioning cost 7 Li
Expected Credit Loss 6 &
b 1,194 1,443
Deferred tax liabilities (net) {e}=(a) - (b} 459 207
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit For the year ended For the year ended
multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate: 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Accounting profit before income tax 902 509
Effective Tax Rate 25717% I5T7%
Tax at the India's statutory tax rate of 2234 added applicable surcharge (10%) and cess (4%%) 227 128
Compound Financial Instruments () {0)
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier years 25 0
Other non deductable tax expenses 0 2
At the effective income tax rate of 27.97% (previous year: 25.59%) 252 130
Current tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss - -
Deferred tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 252 130
252 130
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Particulars Balance of Iﬂ:::ﬂe" (iexl:'ef:") . e Balance of DTA/(DTL)
DTAADTL) (net) as Staten‘:eg:tscff plroﬁt r:ci)‘;::sedxil:lenosgl (net) as on 51 March
on 1 April 2023 20M4
and loss

Difference in W'V as per books of accounts and tax laws (1,642) 4 - (L,646)
Business losses and unabsorbed depreciation available for 1,426 (245) - 1,181
offsetting against future taxable Income

Ancillary borrowing cost - Post commissioning (8) 3 - (7
Compound Financial Instruments 0 ] - 1]
Provision for Decommissioning Cost 11 4) - 7
Expected Credit Loss 6 - - 6
Total (207) (250) - (459)
Particulars Balance of Income/(expense) Balance of DTA/(DTL)

DTA/DTL) (net) as | recognised in profit Incom?/(exP ense) (net) as on 31 March
on 1 April 2022 and loss recognised in OCI 2023

Difference in WDV as per books of accounts and tax laws (1,609) {33) - (1,642)
Business losses and unabsorbed depreciation available for 1,525 (99} - 1,426
offsetting against future taxable Income

Ancillary borrowing cost - Post commissicning (10} P - (8)
Compound Financial Instruments 5 0 - 0
Provision for Decommissioning Cost 9 3 - 11
Expected Credit Loss 10 (3 - 6
Total (74) (130) - (207)

The company has unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses which arose in India of INR 4,694 (31 March 2023; INR 5,667). The unabsorbed depreciation
and carried forward losses will be available for offsetting against future taxable profits of the Conipany.

7 Prepayments

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Prepaid expenses
Total

Current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Piepaid expenses
Total

8 Other assets

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Others

Capital advance

Balances with Government authorities
Total

Current (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Total

9 Inventories

Consumables and Spares
Total

As at
31 March 2024

Ag at
31 March 2023

0
0 N
25 36
25 36
As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
3 3
8 3
i1 11
7 9
7 9
As at As gt
31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
18 9
18 9
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As at As at
10 Trade reccivables 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Unsecured, considered good 435 1,183
Secured, considered good - -
Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Receivables - credit impaired & =

435 1,183
Less: Impairment allowance (bad and doubtful debts) {26) {26)
Total 409 1,157

No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. No any trade or other
receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, director or a member.
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 days.

. As at Asat

11 Cash and cash equivalents 31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Cash and cash equivalents
- On current accounts 23 2
- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months # 70 16
Total 93 18
Banik balances other than eash and cash equivalents
Deposits with
- Remaining maturity for less than twelve months #% 1,527 1,463
Total 1,527 1,463

#Fixed deposits of TINR 872 (31 March 2023: INR 122} are under lien with various banks for the purpose of Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and margin
* The bank deposits have an original maturity period of 62-366 days and carry an interest rate 4.5%-7.85% which is receivable on maturity.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

12 Share capital

Authorised share capital Number of shares Amount

Equity shares of INR 10 each

As at 1 April 2022 25,000,000 250
As at 31 March 2023 25,000,000 250

As at 31 March 2024 25,000,000 250
ssued share capital Number of shares Amonnt

12A  Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and paid up

As at1 April 2022 13,303,571 133
As at 31 March 2023 13,303,571 133
As at 31 March 2024 13,303,571 133

Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company have only one class of equity sharcs having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. If
declared, the Company will declare and pay dividends in Indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of a Company, the holders of equity shares of such Company will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the respective Company,
after distribution of all preferential amouvnts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareliolders of the respective

Company.

128 Shares held by the Holding Company As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Number of shares Amonnt Number of shares Amount

ReNew Solar Power Private Limited (including its

nominees)

Equity shares of INR 10 each 13,303,571 133 13,303,571 133
12C Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023

the Company Number of shares % Holding Number of shares % Holding

Equity shares of INR 10 each

ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 13,303,571 100.00% 13,303,571 100.00%

As per the recotds of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members the above shareholding represents both legal and benefivial ownerships of shar

12D No shares have been allotied without payment of cash or by way of bonus shares during the peried of five yeats immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

13 Other equity

13A Equity component of compulsory convertible debentures Number of Total proceeds Liability component Equity component
{CCD) debentures (refer note 14)
As at1 April 2022 9,539,077 1.145 1 1,144
Accretion during the year - - 0
Asat 3 March 2023 9,539,077 1,145 1 1,144
Accretion during the year - - 0 -
As at 31 March 2024 9,539,077 1,145 1 1,144

Terms of conversion of CCDs

CCDs are compulsorily convertible into equity shares at the end of twenty years from the date of issue, viz., 17 June 2035 or in accordance with the terms of the
JVA at conversion ratio defined therein.

CCD carry an interest conpon rate of 0.01% per annum with moratorium of 18 months from the date of issue. CCDs do not carry any voting rights.
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13B

13C

13b

in INR millions, uniess otherwise stated)

Securities premicm

As at 1 April 2022 1,200
As at 31 March 2023 1,200
As at 31 March 2024 1,200

Nature and purpose
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus
shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Debenture redemption reserve

As at [ April 2022 270
Debenture redemption reserve release onaccount of repayment of debenture (31)
As at 31 Mareh 2023 239
Debenture redemption reserve release onaccount of repayment of debenture 64
As at 31 March 2024 303

Nature and purpose
As per amendments in Companies (Share capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 the requirement of listed Companics to create DRR has been removed,

Retained earnings

As atl April 2022 1,212
Profit for the year 379
Debenture redemption reserve release onaccount of repayment of debenture 31
As at 31 March 2023 1,622
Profit for the year . 650
Debenture redemption reserve release onaccount of repayment of debenture &t kS (64)
As at 31 March 2024 1,209

This space has been left blank intentionally
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

15 Long-Term Provisions

Provision for decommissioning costs
Total

As at 1 April 2022

Arised during the year

Unwinding of discount and changes in discount rate
As at 31 March 2023

Arised during the year

Unwinding of discount and changes in discount rate
As at 31 March 2024

Decommissioning costs

As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
26 44
26 44

Provision for

Decommissioning

costs

33
I1

44
(21)

26

Provision has been recognised for decommissioning costs associated with pretnises taken on leases wherein the Company is committed to decommission the site as a

result of construction of wind and solar power projects.

16 Short term borrowings

Asat
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

Loan from related party (unsecured) (refer note 26) 289
Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer note 14) 417 396
Total 419 685
Loan from related party (unsecured)
Unsecured loan from related party is repayable on demand and carries interest at 8.00% PEr annum.
7T b As at Asat
rade payables 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current
Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 36) - -
Cthers 462 499
Total 462 499
Trade payable ageing as at 31 March 2024
Quistanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul
artieutars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years  |Morethan 3 years Total
(i} Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - -
(it} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enferprises 461 0 0 462
and small enterprises
{iii) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - « - - -
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small - - - - -
enterprises
Trade payable ageing as at  March 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul
artieutars Less than ] year 1-2 years 2-3years  |Morethan 3 years Totel
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smatl enterprises - - - - -
{ii} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 499 - 0 0

and small enterprises

(iif) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Trade payables are non-interest bearing in nature. For explanations on the Company’s liquidity risk management processes, refer Note 31

» S
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Amounis in INR miilions, unless otherwise stated)

18 Other current financial liabilifies

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Others

Interest acerued on loan from related parties (refer note 26)
Capital creditors

Total

19 Other current liabilities

Other payables
TDS payable
GST payable

Total

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

54 59
20 49
74 168

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

2 1
2 2
14 3

This space has been left blank intentionally




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

20 Revenue from contracts with castomers

Sale of power
Total

a)The location for all of the reverue from contracts with customers is India.
b)YThe timing for all of the revenue from contracts with customers is over time.
c)There is no material difference between contract price and above reported revenues.

21 Other income

Interest incotme

- on fixed deposit with banks

- on loan to related parties (refer note 26)
Compensation for loss of revenue
Provisions written back

Miscellangous income

Total

22 Other expenses

Legal and professional fees
Corporate social responsibility (refer note 28)
Director's commmission
Management shared services
Communication Cost

Rates and taxes

Payment to auditors *
Insurance

Operation and maintenance
Repair and maintenance

- plant and machinery
Impairment of Inventory
Miscellaneous expenses
Total

*Payment to Auditors

As anditor:

Audit fee

In other capacity:
Limited review
Certification fees

23 Depreciation expense

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 4)
Total

24 Finance costs

Interest expense on
- loan from related party (refer note 26)
- debentures
Bank charges
Unwinding of discount on provisions
Total

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

1,494 1,464
1,494 1,464
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

160 38
13 .
183 -
1] 12
1 1
357 51
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
0 0
8 6
2 1
6 37
1 "
3 0
2 1
11 11
81 77
0 1
3 2
117 137
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1 0
1 1
0 .
2 1
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
235 234
235 234
For the year ended Feor the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
19 21
522 544
54 67
2 3
597 0635




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amounts in INR miilions, unless otherwise stated)

25 Earnings per share (EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used for the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Profit atiributable to equity holders for basic earnings
Interest on compulsory convertible debentures

Net profit for calculation of basic and diluted EPS
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic EPS
Basic and difuted ezrnings per share (in INR)

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (a)
Effect of dilution in ¢alculating basic EPS and diluted EPS

Convertible equity for compulsorily convertible debentures (CCD) (b
Weighted average number of equity shares in calenlating basic and diluted EPS (e)=(a)+ (b)

This space has been left blank intentionally

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2623

650 379
0 0
650 379
650 379
22,842 648 22,842,648
28.46 16.61

No. of shares No. of shares
13,303,571 13,303,571
9,539,077 9,539,077
22,842,648 22,842,648
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26 Related party disclosure

a) Names of related parties and related party relationship:

The names of related parties where control exists and / or with whom transactions have taken place during the year and description of relationship as identified by the

management are:-

L Holding Company
ReNew Sotar Power Limited

I, Uhliimate Holding Company
ReNew Energy Global PLC

I Intermediate Holding Company
ReNew Private Limited

IV, Key management personnel (KMPs) :

Sumant Sinha, Chairman and Managing Director of ReNew Energy Global PLC.

V. Fellow Subsidiaries with whom transactions incurred during the year

ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited
Renew Saur Shakii Private limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy {Karnataka) Private Limited
Purvanchal Solar Power Private Limtted

ReNew Mega Solar Private Limited

ReNew Warangal Power Private Limited (Formeriy known as Acme

‘Warangal Solar Power Private Lumited)

ReNew Ranga Reddy Solar Power Private Limited ( known

as Acme Ranga Reddy Solar Power Private Limited)
ReNew Karimnagar Power Private Limited

b) Details of transactions with Holding Company:

[zra Solar Energy Pvt Ltd

RenServ Global Private Limited (Formetly known a3 'ReNew Services Private Limited")
Heramba Renewabtes Limited

Regent Climate Connect Private Limited

Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited

ReNew Foundation

ReNew Nizamabad Power Private Limited (Formerly known as ACME Nizambad Solar Energy
Private Limited)

Shreyas Solarfarms Limited

Abha Solarfarms Limited

Particulars

r eyear year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Unsecured loan received from related party

. 1

Unsecured loan refunded to related party
Expenses incurred on behalf of the company

Purchase of services# (Management shared services)

Interest expense on unsecured loan

# The Holding Company has charged certain commeon expenses 1o its subsidiary companies on the basis of its mate  expens ure T s
companies and recovered the said expenses in the form of Management Shared Service . The management believes that the method adopied by the holding Company is most

appropriate basis for recovering of such common expenses.

¢) Details of outstanding balances with Holding Company:

ReNew Solar Power Privat

Particulars

As at As at

Unsecured loan payable (Refer note 16)

Trade payables
Capital credifors

211 211

[nterest expense accrued on unsecured loan

d

—

Details of transactions with Intermediate Holding Company;

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Management shared services expense paid

Tnterest Income on unsecured loan
Interest Paid

Unsecured loan given

e} Details of outstanding balances with Intermediate Holding Com pany:

Particulars

As at Asat
31 12023

Trade Eﬂzablﬁ;s il

Capital credilors

Interest expense accrued on unsecured loan taken

23

Interest income accrued on unsecured loan given

Unsecured loan recoverable

1) Details of transactions with fellow subsidiaries:

o ur

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended

Consumables Sales

Consumables Purchase
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(Amounts in INR millions, unless othenwise stated)

Particulars

Consumables Sales

Consumables Purchase

Particulars

Consumable Purchases
Consumable Sales
Operation and maintenance

Ren 1 te Limited (Formerly
known as '"ReNew Services Private L
Forthe year  ed yea

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Energy
Limited
For the year ended For the year ended
2024 31
2
0

ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited

e year
31 March 2024

year ended
31 March 2023

ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private
Limited

Regent Climate Connect Private Limited

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Purchase of services# (Management shared services) - - 0
Consumables Sales 1 1 -
Expenses incurred on behalf of the fellow subsidiary - 1 -
Abha SolarFarms Limited ReNew Solar Private Limited
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Consumable Purchase 0
Consumable Sales - 1
Izra Solar Energy Pvt Ltd Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 Marel
Consumable Sales - - 1
Consumable Purchase - - ]
Other 0 -
ReNew Nizamabad Power Private Heramba Renewables Limited
Particalass For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31 023 31 March 2024 31 March
Consumable Sales b
Consumable Purchase -
ReNew Karimnagar Power Private Limited Shreyas Solarfarms Limited
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 Marel
Consumable Sales - 0 0
Consumable Purchase 0 - 0
Purvanchal Solar Power Privaie Limited Renew Fazilka Solar Power Private Limited(
Formerly Known As Acme Fazilka Power
Private Limited)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Consumable Sales 0 0 -
Renew Narwana Power Private Limited ReNew Warangal Power Private Limited
(Formerly known as Acme Warangal Selar
Power Private Limited)
. For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
Consumable Sales -
Neemuch Solar Power Private Limited Sunworld Solar Power Private Limited
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the ed For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Consumable Sales - 0 -
ReNew Ranga Reddy Solar Power Private Rewanchal Solar Power Private Limited
- “"_ Limited({ Formerly known as Acme Ranga
o t/ } };‘ Reddy Solar Power Private Limited)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Consumable Sales 0 0 -
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{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

g)

ReNew Foundation ReNew Meda
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31
Consumable Sales - -
CSR Expenses 7
Details of outstanding balances with fellow subsidiaries:
ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited Abaha Wind Energy Private Linited
Particulars As at As at Ay at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 Maxch 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Interest expense acerued on unsecured loan - - 0 0
Recoverable from related party - - (] -
Trade Payable - 0 - -
Unsecured loan payable (Refer note 16) - 2 2
Recoverable from related party 1 - 4] 0
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) limited Osiro Energy Private Limited
Particulars As at As at As at Asat
3 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Trade payable 1 1 2 2
ReNew Sanr Shakti Private Limited ReNew Clean Energy Private linited
Particulars As at As at As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 Masrch 2023
Recoverable from related party - - 0 0
Trade payable 0 3 - -
ReNew Solar Ener.gy.(l{arnataka) Private ReNew Saur Urja Private Limited
Limited
Particulars As at Asat As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Trade payable 4 5 - -
Recoverable from related party - - [} 0
Abha Solarfarms Limited
Particulars As at As at As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31
Recoverable from related party -
Trade payable 1] - -
ReNew Wind Energy {Rajasthan 3) Private ReNew ergy aka Two) Private
Limited
As at As at As at at

Particulars

31 March 2024

Recoverable from related party

31

31 March 2023

0

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan ) Private

ReNew Wind Energy (Welturi) Private Limited

Limited
Particalars As at As at As at Asat
wa 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Recoverable from related party o] 0 0 ]
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited | ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited
Particalars As at Az at As at As at
a 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 1023
Trade payable 52 52 0 0
Renew Fazilka Solar Power Private Limited( ReNew Power Services Private Limited
Formerly Known As Acme Fazilka Power
Private Limited)
Particulars As at As at As at As at
< 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 Maych2023
Trade payable - -
Recoverable from related party ] 0 1 1
ReNew Solar gana) Regent Climate Connect Private Limited
ed
Particalars As at As at Asat As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 31 March 2023

Recoverable from related party

Trade Payable
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Izra Solar Energy Private Limited ReNew Sol Energy (Jharkhand Ong) Private
Limited
Particulars As at Asat As at Asat
N 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Trade Payable - 0 2 2
Mega Solar Power Private Limited Renew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Recoverable from related party 1 0 0 -
Trade pavables - - 0 0
Ostro Madhya Wind Private Limited Heramba Renewables Limited
Particalars As at As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Trade payables 1 1 1 0
Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited Renew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited
Particalars As at As at Asat As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Recoverable from related party 1 0 0 0
ReNew Nizamahad Power Private ReNew Karimnagar Power Private
Limited(Formerly known as ACME Nizambad
Splar Energy Private Limited)
Particulars As at As at As at As af
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 31 March 2023
Recoverable from related party 0 4 0 i}
Abha Solarfarms Limited Shreyas Selarfarms Limited
Particalars As at As at For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Recoverable from related party 0 - 0 0
Purvanchal Solar Power Private Limited Renew Fazilka Solar Power Private Limited(
Formerly Known As Acme Faziika Power
Private Limited)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended rended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Recoverable from related party 0 0 0 0
Acme Narwana Solar Power Private Limited ReNew Warangal Power Private Limited
(Formerly known as Acme Warangal Solar
Power Private Limited)
Particulars ¥or the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Recoverable from related party 0 0 0 0
Neemuch Solar Power Private Limited Sunworld Solar Power Private Limited
Particnls For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
ewars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Recoverable from related party 0 0 0 0
ReNew Ranga Reddy Solar Power Private Rewanchal Solar Power Private Limited
Limited( Formerly known as Acme Ranga
Reddy Solar Power Privaie Limited)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
v 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Recoverable from related party { 0 0 0
ReNew Foundation ReNew Medak Pawer Private Limited(Formerly
known as Acme Medak Solar Energy Private
Limited)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Recoverable from related party 7 - 0 0
Ren ted (Formerly ReNew Nizamabad Power Private
. known as 'ReNew Services Private Limited") Limited(Formerly known as ACME Nizambad
¥ Solar Energy Private Limited)
1
. For the year ended For the yea For the year ended For the year ended
L)
Farticulars : 31 March 2023 M
Trade Payable - 1 -
Recoverable from related party
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k) Compensation of Key management personnel

Remuneration to the key managerial personnel is paid by the holding Company of the company and is allocated between the subsidiary companies as management shared
services and is not separately identifiable.

This Space has been left blank intentionafly




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
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(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

27 Segment Information

The Chainman and Managing Director of ReNew Energy Giobal PLC takes decision in respect of aflocation of resources and assesses

report/ information provided by functional heads and are thus considered to be Chief Operating Decision Maker.

The Company is in the business of development and operation of solar power
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108 ‘Operating segment’ and

provided in the financial statements,

The Company generates entire revenue from single customer in India.

28 Corporate social responsibility expenditure

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the
immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR)

1) Sanitation and making available safe drinking water- Construction of toilets, Bore-well, well, Tube-well etc.

2) Empowering women through SHGs (self-help group) and creating income generation activities for the women like stitching and tailoring, goatery, backyard

pouliry etc. }

3} Ensuring environmental sustainability- animal welfare Plantation, environment awareness

4) Animal Welfare-Animal health camp, Para —vet training
5) Education awareness, Remedial classes for weak students etc.

6) Health and Hygiene- Health camps in the community, cleanliness drive to create awareness,

7} Contribution to the Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situation Fund

A CSR committee has been formed by the Company as per the Act. The funds were utilised an above

the Companies Act, 2013,

a. Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is INR 8 (3 1March 2023: INR 6),

b. Amount spent during the year on:

plant. There are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical} in
hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already

activities. The areas for CSR activities as follows :-

mentioned activities which are specified in Schedule VI of

List of CSR activities

In Cash

Yet to be paid

Total

1. Construction / Acquisition of any asset

2, On purposes other than (1) above
Current year
Previous year

¢. Details related to spent/unspent obligations:

Particulars 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023
i) _Contribution to other than ongoing projects 8 6
Total 8 6

d. Disclosure for excess amownt spent during the year as required by Section35(5) of Companies Act:

Amount required to be

Opening Balance spent during the year

Amount spent
during the year

Closing Balance

8

8

0

the performance basis the
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29 Fair valnes

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the financial instruments of the Company:

Financial assets

Measured at amortised cost

Loans

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalent

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent
Other current financial assets

Financial liabilities

Measured at amortised cost
Long term borrowings
Short-term borrowings

Trade payables

Other current financial liabilities

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

2,074 2,074 1,104 1,104

409 409 1,157 1,157

93 93 18 18

1,527 1,527 [.463 1,463

45 45 22 22

4,888 5,120 5,304 5407

419 419 685 685

462 462 499 499

T4 74 108 108

The management of the Company assessed that cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, trade payables,
short term borrowings, other current financials liabilities and other current financial assets approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term

maturities of these instruments.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Fair values of the Comparty’s non convertible debentures including current maturities are determined by using Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method using discount
rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the
inclusion of unobservable inputs including own credit risk. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2024 was assessed to be insignificant

Fair values of the liability component of eompulsory convertible debentures determined by using DCF method using discount rate that reflects the borrowing rate as
at the end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including own
credit risk. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2024 was assessed to be insignificant,

30 Fair value hierarchy
The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the ability to observe inputs employed in their

measurement which are described as follows:

* Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
* Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

= Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the assets and liabilities of the Compary -

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets/liabilities as at year end;

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Level of fair
value Carrying valoe Fair value Carrying value Fair value

measurement
Financial Liabilities not measured at fair value
Measured af amortised cost
Long-term borrowings
Non convertible debentures Level 3 4,886 5,120 5302 5407
Compulsory convertible debentures Level 3 2 2 2 2
Total 4,888 5,122 5,304 5,408

There were no transfers between levels of fair value measurement during the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023.

Particulars Fair value Valuation Inputs used
hierarchy techmique
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Non convertible debentures Level 3 Discounted cash | Prevailing interest rates in the market,
flow Future cash flows
Compulsory convertible debentures Level 3 Discounted cash | Prevailing interest rates in the market,

flow

Future cash flows
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31 Financial Risk Management ohjectives and policies
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.
The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to support its operations, The Company's financial assets include loans,
trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company's
senior management is supported by a various sub committees that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the
Company. These committees provides assurance to the Company's senior management that the Company's financial risk activities are govemed by appropriate
policies and procedure and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each risk, which are summarised as below.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the Company's assets and liabilities will be exposed fo due to a change in market prices that determine the valuation of these financial
instruments. Market risk comprises 3 types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include loans and barrowings and deposits..

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2024, The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount
of net debt and the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt are all constant as at 31 March 2024,

Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is
exposed to interest rate risk primarily from the external borrowings that are used to finance their operations. The Company also monitors the changes in interest rates
and actively re- finances its debt obligations to achieve an optimal interest rate exposure.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company
has fixed interest rate bearing external borrowing and hence not exposed to interest rate risk.

Foreign Currency Risk:

Foreign Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an expasure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company
does not have any foreign currency exposures as on 31 March 2024. In case of foreign currency exposuyres, the Company moniters that the hedges do not exceed the
underlying foreign currency exposure. The Company does not undertake any speculative transactions.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the power procurer will not meet their obligations under a financial instrument or customer centract, leading fo a financial loss. The
Company is expesed to credit risk from their operating activities (primarily trade recejvables) but this credit risk exposure 15 nsignificant given the fact that
substantially whole of the revenues are from state utilities/govermment entities.

Further the Company sought to reduce counterparty credit risk under long-term contracts in part by entering into pewer sales contracts with utilities or other
customers of strong credit quality and we monitor their credit quality on an on going basis.

The maximum credit exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 is the carrying amount of al! the financial
assets.

Trade Receivables
Customer credit risk is managed basis cstablished policies of Company, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored. The Company does not hold collateral as security.

The Company has state utilities/government entities as it's customers with high credit worthiness, therefore, the Company does not see any sighificant risk related to
credit. The credit quality of the customers other than state utilities/government entities is evaluated based on their credit ratings and other publicly available data.

The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking Factors specific to the debtors and
the economic environment and impairment analysis is performed at cach reporting date to measure expected credit losses. The calculation reflects the probability-
weighted gutcome, the time value of money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about ]past events, current conditions
and forecasts of future economic conditions

Set out below 15 the information about the credit risk exposire on the Company’s trade receivables USINE 3 ProvISIon matrix
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Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

As at 31 March 2024

Particulars Less than & 6 months - 1-2 years 2-3 years Movre than 3 Total
months 1 year years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered 264 - 26 290
good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit - - - - -
impaired
(iv} Disputed Trade Receivables— considered - - - - -
good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit - - - - -
impaired
(vii) Unbilled dues 145 - - - 145
Gross carrying amount 409 - - 26 435
Expected eredit loss # 26
Asat3 March 2023
rticulars than 6 6 months - 1-2 years years re than 3 Total
Undisputed Trade receivables ~ considered
2 439 25 1012
Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have - - - -
increase in credit risk 0
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit - - - -
0
Disputed Trade Receivables— considered - - - -
0
Disputed Trade Receivables — which have - - - -
ificant increase in credit nsk 0
uted Trade Receivables — credit - - - -
1}
) Unbilled dues - - -
263 183

t oss

Financial instruments and credit risk

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by company's treasury department. Investments, in the form of fixed deposits, loans and other investments of surplus
funds are made only with banks and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed on an annual basis by the Company
and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of company's finance committee. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore
mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential failure to make pavients,

This Space has been left blank intentionally
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Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
another financial asset. The approach of the Company to manage liquidity is fo ensure , as far as possible, that these will have sufficient liquidity fo meet their
respective labilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable Josses or risk damage to their reputation.

The Compaiy assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. The Company has access 10 a sufficient variety of
sources of finding and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders,

The Company rely mainly on long-term debt obligations to fund their construction activities, To the extent available at acceptable terms, utilized non-recourse debt
to fund a significant portion of the capital expenditures and investments required to construct and acquire our wind and solar power plants and related assets. The
Company's recourse financing is designed to limit default risk and is a combination of fixed and variable interest rate instruments, In addition, the debt is
typically denominated in the currency that matches the currency of the revenue expected to be generated from the benefiting project, thereby reducing currency risk.
The majority of non-recourse debt is fanded by banks and financial institutions, with debt capacity supplemented by unsecured loan from related party,

The table below surnmarizes the maturity profile of financial liabilities of Company based on contraciual undiscounted payments:

As at 31 March 2024 On demand Lt;s]ig:;: 3 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > 5 years Total
Borrowings

Non convertible debentures® - 3,355 3,776 7,131
Compuisory convertible debenfures - - - - 2 2
Short term borrowings

Loans from related party 2 - - - - 2
Current maturities of long term borrowings* - 115 760 - - 875
Other financial bilities

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 54 - - - 54
Capital Creditors 12 9 - - - 20
Trade payables

Trade payables 271 190 - - - 462

* Including future interest payments.

The Company expect liabilities with current maturities to be repaid from net cash provided by operating activities of the entity to which the debt relates or through
oppertunistic refinancing activity or some combination thereof.

As at 31 March 2023 On demand Less than 3 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > 3 years Tatal

Borrowings

Non Convertible Debentures® - 3,451 4.55 8,00
Compulsory convertible debentures -

Short term borrowings

Loans from related party 289 28
Current maturities of long term borrowings* - 124 89

Other financial liabilities

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 59 3
Capital Creditors i2 37 4
Trade payables

Trade payables 98 -

* Including future interest payments,

This space has been left blank intentionally L .
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32

33

34

35

®

(i)

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assnmptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and 1 ities and the accompanying disclosures. Uneertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that fequire a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the accounting policies management has made certain judgements, estimates and assumptions, The key assumptions conceming the
future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a materiat adjustment to the carrying ameunts of
assefs and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below, The Company based their assumptions and estimates on parameiers available when the
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market clanges or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

A} Estimates and assamptions:

Provision for decommissioning costs

Upon the expiration of the life of the solar power plants, the Company considers a constructive obligation to remove the solar power plant and restore the land.
The Company tecords the fair value of the liability for the obligation to retire the asset in the period in which the obligation is incurred, which is generally when
the asset is constructed. In determining the fair value of the provision, assumptions and estimates are made in relation to discount rates, the expected cost to
decommission the power projects from the site and the expected timing of those costs. Refer note 15 for further disclosures,

Audit Trail:

The Company has used accounting software (SAP S4 Hana} for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software, except that audit trail feature at the underlying application
database was enabled on March 28th, 2024. Further no instance of audit trail feature being tampered with was noted in tespect of the accounting software
throughout the year, except that for the underlying application database wherein the same has been established w.e.f 28 March 2024.

Capital management
For the purpose of the eapital management, capital includes issued equity capital, compulsorily convertible debentures, Securities premium and all other equity
reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, refurn capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
Company monitor capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, mterest bearing
loans and borrowings and other payables, less cash and short-term deposits. The Company systematically evaluates opportunities for managing its assets including
that of buying new assets, partially or entirely sell existing assets and potential new Joint ventures, Crystallisation of any such opportunity shall help the Company
in improving the overall portfolio of assets, cash flow management and shareholder returns.

The policy of the Company is to keep the gearing ratio of the power project to 3:1 during the construction phase and aim to enhance it to 4:1 post the construction
phase. This is in line with the industry standard ratio. The current gearing ratios of the various projects in the Company is between 3:1 to 4:1.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the capital management of the Company, amongst other things, aims to ensure that they meet financial covenants
attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

No changes were made in the ohyectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the vears ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023.

Commitments Liabilities and Contingencies (o the extent not provided for}

Contingent liabilities
At 31 March 2024, the Company has contingent liabilities of INR 2 (31 March 2023: INR 2)

Commitments:
Estimated amouwnt of contracts remaining o be executed on capital account and not provided for
At 31 March 2024, the Company has no capital commitment pertaining to commissioning of solar energy projects. (31 March 2023: INR Nil).

P
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36 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006
Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2 Octaber 2006, certamn disclosure are required to be made
relating te Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the management, there are no outstanding duesto the
Small and Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006.

. sat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2024
The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of eac . .
accounting vear/period Nil Nil
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Developt Nl il
2006 along with the amounts of the pavment made to the supplier heyo ac
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been pal t il Nil

appointed day during the year/period) but without adding the interest specified under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise
The amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year/period; and N
The amount of further interest remaining due and  payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the
Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

Nil Nil

37 There are no employees on the rolls of the company and therefore no employee benefil expense accrued in the financial statements.
38 Absolute amounts less than INR 500,000 are appearing in the firancial statements as "0” due to presentation in millions,

39 Ratio Analysis and its efements

Ratio Numerator Denominator 3 Reason for Varian
Current Ratio Current Assets Cur 2.
Debt Equity Ratio* |Debt (Amount due to Debenture {Equ ty ( ty capital +
Holders} share premium + loan from 21 2.1 4%  No major changes
related party - unamortize fees)
Debt Service ({PAT based on Project (Interest + Principal
Coverage Ratio* Revenues realised (excluding Repayment+Guarantee fee)
non-cash adjustment, if any) + Movement is due to
Depreciation + Interest (Interest, realisation of trade
Guarantee Fees, other financing 266 21 recervables during the
costs payable under Debenture year
and Project Documents )}
Retprn on Equity N‘elA Frofit after taxes -preference |Average shareholder equity o 0 7 No major changes
Ratio dividend
Inventory Turnover |[Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory
; N N NA
Ratio
Trade Recievables  |Net Credit Sales : Gross Credit Average Trade Reciev 1 0.9 ior chan
Turmnever Ratio sales- sales return ) No major changes
Trade Payable Net Credit Purchases = Gross Average Trade Payables
Tumover Ratio Credit purchases- purchase N N.A NA
Teturn
Net Capital Turnover|Net Sales - Total Sales-sales Working Capital assets a0 N ior ch
Ralio retum Current liabiltieg ‘ 0 major Changes
Return on Capital  |Eamings before interest and Capital employed ~Tangible net
employed taxes wortth+Total Debt+deferred tax 0.1 0. 35%  No major changes
liability
Return on Interest (finance Income) Investment N N, NA
Investment

*The ratios have been calculated as per the Debentute Trust Deed

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batlibei & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

\
b——- :{ . e
pet 5 ‘ ’ ™ Durector Managin

Partner

Membership No.: 502405
Gurugram

Date: 24 May 2024

5.

(Gauray Wadhwa)
Director

DIN- 07641926
Place’ Gurugram

%

(Ananc  singhani)
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 May 2024

{Parul Agrawal)
DIN- 08452687
Place: Gurugram \
Date: 24 May 2?24t e

L
Company Secrétarx\v o
Kumar)
Membership No.. A31353
Place Gurugram
Date: 24 May 2024



	5140 - ReNew Akshay Urja Limited Signed March 2024.pdf
	AR.pdf
	FS.pdf




